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Samuel Ball

From: Richard Redford

Sent: 25 March 2020 16:01

To: DemocraticServices; David Gill; Samuel Ball; Adrian Thorpe; Anne Court

Subject: FW: Agenda for Officer Panel (COVID-19), Friday, 27th March, 2020, 1.00 pm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Afternoon, 

 

Please see the below from Cllr J Kaufman. 

 

Regards 

 

Richard  

 

Richard Redford MRTPI 

Development Control Manager 

The Built Environment 

T: 0116 257 2654 

 

 

 

From: Jeffrey Kaufman  
Sent: 25 March 2020 15:53 

To: Richard Redford 

Cc: Lee Bentley; Latif Darr; Dean Gamble; John Boyce 
Subject: Re: Agenda for Officer Panel (COVID-19), Friday, 27th March, 2020, 1.00 pm 

 
Hi Richard 

I refer to the planning officers report 19/00356/OUT 

Owing to the current difficulty I believe it would be in the interest of  democratic principles to delay a 

decision  on the above application until fuller member and public discussion and debate can take place. 

I know in normal circumstances we would have a time deadline for make a decision.  We are in an 

abnormal situation and until a new normal settles down I would urge delay. 

Kindest regards and keep well 

Jeffrey 

 

From: Oadby & Wigston Borough Council <democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk> 

Sent: 25 March 2020 13:37 

Subject: Agenda for Officer Panel (COVID-19), Friday, 27th March, 2020, 1.00 pm  
  
Dear modern.gov user 
*** CLOSED OFFICER MEETING *** 
The agenda for Officer Panel (COVID-19), Friday, 27th March, 2020, 1.00 pm has just been 
published. 
You can view this document using the link: Agenda details on extranet web site 
To see the publicly available information, follow the link: Agenda details on public web site 
Meeting venue: Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston  
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The following items are included in the agenda: 

No. Item 

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Report of the Development Control Manager (March 2020) 

3a Application No. 19/00356/OUT - Land at Cottage Farm, Glen Road, Oadby, Leicestershire 

 


